Re: IHM CERTIFICATION - VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

Subject: Re: IHM CERTIFICATION - VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

From: ClassNK_SMD_Environment <smd-env@classnk.or.jp>

Date: 09-Aug-19, 7:44 AM

To: Papaiadasan Selvaraj <papaiadasan.selvaraj@verifavia-shipping.com>

CC: Tateo Yamamoto <tateo@classnk.or.jp>, Tateo Yamamoto <tateo@classnk.or.jp>, Yuvraj
<yuvraj.thakur@verifavia-shipping.com>, Vaibhav Sharma <vaibhav.sharma@verifavia-shipping.com>,
'Julien Dufour' <julien.dufour@verifavia-shipping.com>

Ref: 195Q10964-TY
Date: 2019/08/09

Dear Mr. Papaiadasan,

Thank you for your calling and kind patience.
On our investigation, it is found that your company complies with the IHM developing procedure.

Please kindly go ahead and let us know the ships for wihci you would like to develop the IHM
Best Regards,

T.Yamamoto IHM Manager (+81-80-2342-1600)

Ship Management Systems Dept., Environment Section
Nippon Kaiji Kyokai (ClassNK)

4-7, Kioi-Cho, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 102-8567, Japan

Tel: +81-3-5226-2076

E-mail: smd-env@classnk.or.jp

Original Message
From: Papaiadasan Selvaraj <papaiadasan.selvaraj@yverifavia-shipping.com>

To:  ClassNK_SMD_Environment <smd-env@classnk.or.jp>, Tateo Yamamoto <tateo@classnk.or.jp>
Date: Fri, 2 Aug 2019 13:55:23 +0530

Subject: Re: IHM CERTIFICATION - VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

CC:Yuvraj <yuvraj.thakur@verifavia-shipping.com>, Vaibhav Sharma <vaibhav.sharma@yverifavia-
shipping.com>, 'Julien Dufour' <julien.dufour@verifavia-shipping.com>

Dear Sir,
Good day,
Kindly find our answers in Red,

Accordingly, please kindly submit the following for our review from the expert.

a. Company’s manual to develop the Part | of Inventory of Hazardous Materials complying with IMO
Guidelines, MEPC 269(68) “2015 Guidelines for the development of the Inventory of hazardous
Materials”, including the specific procedure for the following items: - Please find the answers for below
mentioned items in following sections in IHM Manual

1 Procedure for collecting necessary information - 7.1.4
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Re: IHM CERTIFICATION - VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

2 Procedure for the assessment of collected information - 7.1.4

3 Procedure for the development of Visual/sampling check plan including how to document check, how
to choose the sampling points - 7.1.5

4  Procedure for the onboard visual sampling check including how to record the check, take samples
and keep the specimens properly for analysis at the laboratory - 8.2, 9.4.1,9.4.2, 943 & 9.4.4

5 Procedure for the development of IHM Part | after the onboard visual sampling check and analysis -

9.5.1

6 Procedure for keeping the records for the process to develop each IHM - Annex-11

b. Company quality management systems - IHM Manual

C. Training system of the experts and list of the trained experts with their experiences - IHM Staff
Registry

d. Full copies of some of VSCPs and IHMs ever developed by the expert, and other information

such as historical result for approval by the classification societies - Attached VSCP and Final IHM
Report of MV "Santa Alexandra" in the below link.

https://www.dropbox.com/s/bk275x96425i7ya
/Santa%20Alexandra%20Final%20IHM%20report_version%201.2.pdf?dI=0

Best Regards,

Papaiadasan

Papaiadasan Selvaraj, Naval Architect

IHM Manager-VTS, VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

+91 9967575237 (M)

www.verifavia.com, www.verifavia-shipping.com

VERIFAVIA
shipping

On 01-08-2019 11:54, Yuvraj wrote:

Dear Sir,

Thank you so much for the feedback and detailed steps.

Our IHM Manager Mr Das will get back to you on below points.
Kind Regards,

Yuvraj

Yuvraj Thakur- Marine Engineer & MBA

General Manager-VTS, Commercial Director VERIFAVIA SHIPPING
+91 814 606 3968 , +33 143 227 194

www. verifavia.com, www.verifavia-shipping.com

VERIFAVIA
shipping

On 01-08-2019 08:14, ClassNK_SMD_Environment wrote:
| Ref: 19SQ10487-TY
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Re: IHM CERTIFICATION - VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

Date: 2019/08/01
Dear Sir,

As for an IHM approval, please kindly find the attached in which the approval process is described
step by step.

We generally ask the experts who have never worked with us to submit some copies of the IHMs
and VSCPs ever developed by your side before a shipowner applies for the certification in order for
us to know the expert’'s knowledge and experience

Accordingly, please kindly submit the following for our review from the expert.

a. Company’s manual to develop the Part | of Inventory of Hazardous Materials complying
with IMO Guidelines, MEPC 269(68) “2015 Guidelines for the development of the Inventory of
hazardous Materials”, including the specific procedure for the following items:

1 Procedure for collecting necessary information

2 Procedure for the assessment of collected information

3 Procedure for the development of Visual/sampling check plan including how to document
check, how to choose the sampling points

4  Procedure for the onboard visual sampling check including how to record the check, take
samples and keep the specimens properly for analysis at the laboratory

5 Procedure for the development of IHM Part | after the onboard visual sampling check and

analysis

6 Procedure for keeping the records for the process to develop each IHM

b. Company quality management systems

C. Training system of the experts and list of the trained experts with their experiences
d. Full copies of some of VSCPs and IHMs ever developed by the expert, and other

information such as historical result for approval by the classification societies
Your kind understanding is appreciated.
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
From: Vaibhav Sharma <vaibhav.sharma@verifavia-shipping.com>

To: <smd-env@classnk.or.jp>

Date: Tue, 30 Jul 2019 20:39:57 +0530

Subject: IHM CERTIFICATION - VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

CC:Yuvraj <yuvraj.thakur@verifavia-shipping.com>, 'Julien Dufour' <julien.dufour@verifavia-
shipping.com>

Dear Yamamoto san,
Good day,
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Re: IHM CERTIFICATION - VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

Please advise us the procedure of getting Class NK approval for IHM.
Looking forward to hear from you.

Thanks
Best regards

Vaibhav Sharma

Commercial Manager (APAC) & IHM Project Manager
VERIFAVIA SHIPPING

+91 8056663723(M)

www.verifavia.com, www.verifavia-shipping.com

VERIFAVIA
shipping
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